Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island §2908-5855
Web Site: www.purchasing.ri.gov
8 Feb 12
Addendum # 1

RFP # 7449398
TITLE: Exterior Signage Master Plan
Submission Deadline: EXTENDED to 17 Feb 2012 10 @ 11:30 AM (Eastern Time)

* Note that the submission deadline has been extended to allow ample time to review this addendum
and incorporate relative information into their proposal submission.

= Responses (an original plus nine (3) copies ) should be mailed or hand-delivered in a sealed
envelope matked “RFP # 7449398: Exterior Signage Master Plan” to:

RI Dept. of Administration
Division of Purchases, 2™ floor
One Capitol Hill
Providence, RI 02908-5855

NOTE: Proposals received after the above-referenced due date and time will not be considered
Proposals misdirected to other State locations or which are otherwise not presented in the

Division of Purchases by the scheduled due date and time will be determined to be fute and may
not he considered: Proposals faxed-or emailed to the Division of Purchases will wot-be -
considered. The official time clock is located in the reception area of the Division of Purchases

o  The attendance list for the mandatory pre-bid meeting, held February 2", is posted for review.

¢ A meeting summary ( 28 questions / 4 clarifications), along with a Fee Form are released in this
addendum

e w”lgﬂ

Terome D Moynihan, C P.M., CPPO
Assistant Director for Special Projects
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Master Plan Exterior Signage Pre-proposal
Rhode Island Coliege
February 2, 2012

Who did the original signage? Unknown.
Is the College’s brand settled? Yes.

Does the scope include branding or development? No. However, it should be assumed that
there will be meetings with the college administration to discuss the college’s brand and how it
might be reflected in the campus signage.

Will the construction project be phased? Possibly, but proposals shall be prepared as though
construction is one phase

Will there be construction services? Yes. Typically, construction begins 4-6 months after
completion of design

Has the budget been established? We have allocated monies for the master plan and design
The actual budget will be finalized based on the proposals received The construction budget has
not been established.

What is the schedule? A draft of the master plan shall be delivered to the college within 60 days
of issuance of the Purchase Order. The final master plan shall be delivered to the college within
15 days of the receipt of comments on the draft master plan. A complete bid package (plans
and specification) shall be delivered to the college within 120 days from the issuance of the
purchase order.

* Will there be electronic signage/components? Electronic signage/components may be used at

the campus entrances and/or somewhere on campus for special events or information kiosks
This will need to be reviewed during development of the master plan.

Do we need to submit three final design concept drawings or one? Submit three draft concept
drawings. Only one final design will be required

Do we need to have twelve meetings? Please note that many of the planned meetings will
occur during the construction phase.

Will the College provide boilerplate specifications for the State package? The college will provide
front-end (Division 0 and Division 1) specifications for use in this project. The selected firm will
be required to modify as required for this project and provide alt technical specifications.

Do the bid drawings need to be stamped by an engineer for bidding? Because this project must
be approved by the Rl Building Code Commission and there is the potential for large signs,
information kiosks, and signs with electricity, it shall be assumed that bid drawings will be
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required to be stamped by a licensed professional engineer in the State of Rhode Island are
required. Firms shall include this in their base fee proposal.

Are landscape designs required? They are not anticipated. However, it is possible that there
would be a need at the campus entrances or information kiosks. Provide a separate fee for
these services

Do we need to create new campus maps for the kiosks? This may be required Provide separate
fee for this.

Would we like the trailblazer signs leading to the campus? No.

Would campus police be involved? A working committee will be established and will participate
with the selected firm in the development of the sighage master plan. It is anticipated that a
representative from campus police will participate,

Regarding tasks 3 & 4, can fees be submitted as a range? The college will provide a fee form so
that proposers are evaluated on the same basis with regard to fee. Upon selection of a firm the
college will engage in discussions with the selected firm to further refine the fee.

Is the signage on the buildings part of the plan? Signage attached to the buildings is not
included in this project. This project does include building identification signage in front of or
adjacent to buildings.

Are parking lot signs part of the plan? Yes, signage identifying the various parking lots is
included.

Can we get a campus map on auto CAD and other formats which show utilities, roadways, light
fixtures and trees? The college will provide campus map in AutoCAD and PDF format

‘When-showing signs-on-plans deo-they-need-to be-dimensional? ©n general plan-they ean-be. v

shown as an approximate location noting final location to be determined in field. Design shall
include sufficient design details depicting standard mounting and installation information (ie. #
of feet from curb, # feet off sidewalk, distance from utilities, etc) to result in consistent
installation and appearance throughout campus.

Should demolition of existing signage be part of bid package? Yes, it should be included in bid
package.

Do you have documentation on current signs? No, selected firm will need to verify, field
measure and document all existing signage.

Should regulation signs be included? Traffic regulatory signs such as stop signs and one-way
signs are not included. Parking regulatory signs are to be included in the master plan and
construction documents.

Would the intent be that maintenance be done in-house? This will need to be determined
during master planning phase
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Would we provide lighting suggestions in areas for safety and lighting around campus as far as
LED? No, this project relates to signs only and any lighting that may be required for the signs.

Would the prime firm be required to have an architect license or could a member of the team
be an architect consultant? There is no requirement for an architect on this project. Proposers
should put together teams that are appropriate for this project {i.e. graphic designer, architect,
engineer, landscape architect, etc }

What are the MBE requirements and what paper work is required? The chosen vendor will
receive a letter from the State listing all required information. There is a 10% MBE goal For
further information, contact the State MBE Administrator at {401)-574-8253 or
cnewton@gw. doa state 1i us.

Clarifications:

1. This project entails two distinct components The first compoenent is the development of a
signage master plan The second component is the development of a set of bid documents
(plans and specifications} suitable for bidding through R State Purchasing for the
implementation of new signage on campus in accordance with the master plan

2. Bid package must be reviewed and approved by Rhode Isfand Building Code Commission

3. it is the intent that the coliege will award the complete project (master plan and
development of construction documents) However, the college reserves the right to award
only the master plan portion of work For this reason, separate fees for each phase are
requested in the bid form

4. Fee form — Please complete the attached fee form and submit with proposals. Additional
information regarding the development of the fee may be included in the body of the
proposal if applicable.



Master Plan Exterior Signage Pre-proposal

Rhode Island College

Fee Form

Exterior Signage Master Plan

Construction Bid Package (plans and
specifications)

Total Base Fee

Additional Services - Landscape
Architect (price range is acceptable)

Additional Services — Campus Map $
development for information kiosks
(price range is acceptable)

Note: Fees should be provided in numbers (i.e. $100.00) and writing (i.e. one hundyed dollars
and zero cents).

Listing of Proposed Subconsultants

Company Type of Work To Be Completed | Approximate % of Total Fee
{i.e. role on project)

Company:

Name of Representative (typed or printed):

Signature of Representative Date
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Campus Wide Sighage
February 2, 2012

Company Representative Address Email Phone
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